

Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:44 PM
To: 'Hamlet of Whale Cove'
Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'Anglo American Rob Mackie'; 'CLEY'; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Nunavut Habitat'; 'EC Allison Dunn'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell'; 'GN-CGS Bryan Purdy'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green'; 'GN-CGS Wayne Thistle'; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Jean D. Blouin'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'Hamlet of Arviat'; 'Hamlet of Baker Lake'; 'Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Coral Harbour'; 'Hamlet of Rankin Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Repulse Bay'; 'HTO Arviat'; 'HTO Baker Lake'; 'HTO Chesterfield'; 'HTO Rankin Inlet'; 'HTO Repulse Bay'; 'HTO Whale Cove'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC David Ningeongan'; 'INAC Ian Parsons'; 'INAC Ian Rumbolt'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC Jim Rogers'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; Karen Kharatyan; 'KIA Arviat'; 'KIA Baker Laker'; 'KIA Krista Zawadski'; 'KIA Luis Manzo'; 'KIA MSerra'; 'KIA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIA Veronica Tattuinee'; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Conformity'; 'NPC Jayko Alooos'; 'NPC Tommy Owljoot'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; Sean Joseph
Subject: 3BM-WHA0914 Hamlet of Whale Cover 2010 INAC Inspection Report
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100902 3BM-WHA0914 Water_Use_Inspection_Form-IMLE.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the 2010 INAC Inspection Report for water licence 3BM-WHA0914 Hamlet of Whale Cover; it is distributed for information only.

Regards,

